MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 19th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 19.12.2020 at 03:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri Ashok Shingare,	Member
3.	Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee,	Member
5.	Sr. Scientist, NEERI. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
Additi	onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was	granted to them.
Follow	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare	Invitee Member
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke,	Invitee Member
3.	Dr. A.S. Supate,	Invitee Member
4	•	Invitee Member
Additi Follov 1. 2.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was eving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting: Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	granted to them. Invitee Member Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 21 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 2 ⁴	1		•	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078453	HINGANGHAT INTEGRATED TEXTILE PARK PVT LTD SR NO 168,169,170,172,1 79/1,179/2 VILLAGE WANI HINGANGHAT	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to operate for phase-I		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for Integrated Textile Park. Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in the earlier CAC and was issued SCN for non-submission of the pollution control system details. Committee further noted that, PP has obtained consent to Establish for textile park and Environmental Clearance for common Effluent Treatment Plant (CETP). PP has submitted reply to SCN stating that they have not started civil and erection work of CETP due to COVID pandemic. PP also requested to grant consent to Green/Orange category not generating industrial effluent.
					operate for non-complying EC and conditions Establish conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093950	United Spirits Limited at Pimpli Gat No. 344 Baramati	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that industry has applied for Renewal of consent for manufacturing of IMFL- 30,00,000 Lit/M and Spirit- 1,00,000 Lit/M (By using only Grape as a raw material). Committee also noted that industry has provided MEE to treat the effluent generating during manufacturing of grape Spirit

					 and ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary for the treatment of effluent generated during bottling activity. PP Provided Bag filter with stack of 30 m height to briquette fired boiler for air pollution control. Committee further noted that there is huge difference in effluent quantity shown earlier and now as well as capital investment shown. PP has not submitted details about disposal of HW and not replied to scrutiny letter issued by the SRO office. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal due to above non-compliances.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093111	"Amendment in Proposed housing project for Economical Weaker Section group under JNNURM-BSUP Project At Chikhali sector 17(P) & 19(P), Village. Chikhali, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Revalidation and Amendment in Consent to Establish	Up to Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Amendment in Consent to Establish for EWS group under JNNRUM-BSUP project having Total plot area of 2,53,018.50 M² and Total construction BUA of 4,00,560.09 M² Committee also noted that, PP has obtained amendment in EC, connected drainage connection to existing 32 MLD STP at Chikhali and provided composting facility for the wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant Amendment in Consent to Establish for EWS group under JNNRUM-BSUP project having Total plot area of 2,53,018.50 M² and Total construction BUA of 3,58,857.05 M² (as per specific condition No. III of EC dtd. 28/02/2020) Up to Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and

					 remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. 5. PP shall carry out traffic impact assessment of the proposed development.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095749	Century Enka Limited 72-72A Bhosari MIDC area Haveli, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for the manufacturing of Combined Installed Polymerization Capacity of Nylon/Polyester, Nylon /Polyester filament yarn, Industrial Yarn, Tyre cord, Tyre Cord fabrics, Methanol (By- Product) and Electricity (Captive Power plant) with decrease in CI.
					Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same products and quantity. Industry has provided combined ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is partly recycled and remaining used on land for gardening. The Analysis results are within limits except Chloride parameter once. Also provided ESP to briquettes fired boiler and Stacks to the FO fired Boiler, DG sets and natural gas engine set. Analysis results of JVS of air are within limit.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent without polyester product manufacturing by imposing following conditions.
					1. PP shall not take effective steps prior to Environment Clearance for manufacturing of proposed Dipped Fabric

					 (Nylon/Polyester/Rayon) products. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5 Lakh towards O & M of PCS and towards compliances of consent condition. 3. PP shall install water metering system at the outlet of ETP and at treated effluent recycling section. 4. PP shall submit improvement plan of ETP for reduction of Chloride parameter. 5. PP shall switch over to clean fuel in place of Furnace Oil/comply with the circular issued by the Board. Consent shall be issued after receipt of environmental statement and HW return (form-IV), detailed water budget
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095572	SIYARAM SILK MILLS LIMITED PLOT NO.T-9 ADD. AMRAVATI INDUSTRIAL AREA (TEXTILE PARK) NANDGAON PETH MIDC AMRAVATI	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion i.e. for additional production		including recycled qty and additional consent fees if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion. i.e., for additional production qty- 3000 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent for the existing products. The additional effluent will be treated in the existing ETP and treated effluent will be disposed to CETP. PP has provided Dust Collector/Bag filter to coal fired Boiler. Also obtained membership of CETP and CHWTSDF, however there are issued with the CETP towards disposal of treated effluent which needs to be looked into.
					In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and revert in next CAC along with present status of industry and CETP compliance.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091603	Expansion of IT Establishment/ Commercial Building Project on Plot Bearing CTS	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion of IT Establishment/	Up to Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of IT Establishment/Commercial Building project having Total plot area of 26,332.10 M ² and BUA of 37,364.33 M ² out of Total construction BUA 1,57,481.61 M ² .

		NO, 758/A, 758/B, 758 CTS No. 758/A,B,C & 759/A,B,C&D of Village Marol, Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (E) Mumbai.	Commercial Building project		 Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide STP and composting facility for the treatment Sewage and wet garbage respectively. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of IT Establishment/Commercial Building project having Total plot area of 26,332.10 M² and BUA of 37,364.33 M² out of Total construction BUA 1,57,481.61 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094657	Govt. Medical College & Hospital Miraj	APPROVED Combined Consent Establish and operate & BMW Authorization for 315 nos of beds and for plot area 6600	31.03.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for combined consent and BMW Authorization for 315 nos of beds and for plot area 6600 M ² and BUA-330 M ² . Committee also noted that, the Government Hospital has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF and proposed to provide ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. It was decided to grant combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions.

					 PP shall install STP and ETP of adequate size within a year. Consent shall be issued after receipt of detailed water budget, scheme of ETP and STP, qty of BMW generation and additional consent fees, if any.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094976	Shree Siddheshwar SSK Ltd 21/4 Kumathe North Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for Renewal of consent for 2500 TCD & 10 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that the unit has provided ETP consisting of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment system also provided ESP as air pollution control system to the Boiler.
					Committee further noted that, PP has completed erection/installation of plant and machinery of Sugar unit expansion of 5000 TCD cane crushing capacity & 38 MW Co- gen capacity unit without obtaining Environment Clearance. Therefore, Board has refused earlier three consent applications applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion.
					Committee also noted the PP's reply stating that they have stopped the work of expansion activity. They have operated the plant on 2200 TCD to 2500 TCD capacity due to shortage of cane. Also operated new Boiler of 200 TPH capacity instead of old 5 boilers with low load. They have obtained TOR on 03.12.2018 for expansion activity and conducted Public hearing on 10.12.2020 for expansion activity.
					Also noted that the TOR has issued with following terms and condition;
					 a. Committee noted the violation regarding expansion. b. The proposal was considered by the EAC dealing with violation cases and recommended for issuing standard terms of reference along with the specific terms of

					 reference as below for undertaking EIA and preparation of Environment Management plan (EMP). i. The state government/SPCB to take action against the PP under the provision of section 19 of the Environment protection act 1986 and further no consent to operate or occupancy certificate to be issued till the project is granted EC. ii. The PP shall be required to submit BG equivalent to the amount of remediation plan and natural and community resource augmentation plan with the SPCB prior to grant EC. The quantum shall be recommended by the EAC and finalized by the regulatory authority the BG shall be released after successful implementation of the EMP In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for existing production quantity i.e 2500 TCD sugar unit and 10 MW co-gen unit only with direction to Regional officer to take action as per provision of Section 19 of the Environment protection act 1986. 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards violation of Consent conditions & environmental conditions and top up with double the amount for compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. PP shall operate plant with consented capacity only.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096957	The Malegaon Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 281/282 Shivnagar, Malegaon BK Baramati	APPROVED 1st Operate for Expansion with amalgamation of existing	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to 1st operate for expansion of Sugar unit for 4250 TCD and Co- generation 14 MW capacity. Committee also noted that Industry has started installation of new Effluent Treatment Plant consisting of Primary & Secondary and Tertiary treatment facility of capacity 2000

CMD.
Committee also noted the PP's submission that, after commissioning of new ETP existing ETP of capacity-1000 CMD will be converted as CPU. Work of 15 days storage tank adjacent to Bio compost yard is in progress.
Industry has installed additional new boiler of 60 TPH capacity equipped with ESP as APC system along with online monitoring system.
Committee further noted that, the case is filed vide Original Application No. 555 of 2019, Rahul Hanumant Chauhan V/s State of Maharashtra regarding Nira river pollution in In Hon'ble National Green Tribunal (WZ) in which said application unit is also one of the parties.
As per Hon'ble NGT order Joint Committee visited the unit and collected sample of ETP outlet and excess condensate and the results are found within consented limit.
Joint committee has recommended to issue consent for expansion after completion of work of pollution control systems.
In view of above it was decided to grant 1st operate for expansion of Sugar unit of 4250 TCD and CO-generation 14 MW capacity with amalgamation of existing 4000 TCD & 21 MW ie. Total 8250 TCD & 35 MW Co-gen after verification report from SRO regarding expansion plant & PCS and by imposing following conditions.
 Unit shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh toward compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent conditions. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5

					Lakh towards Provision of CPU.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090454	Kolte-Patil I-Ven Township (Pune) Ltd. Location of S. No, 74, Village. Jambhe Marunji, Nere, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Two Consent to Operate and amalgamation of both	31/03/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-I & II) for residential buildings at Sectors R2, R6, R7, School building and fire station and Renewal of Consent to Operate for Sector R3 & R4 and amalgamation of both having Total plot area of 22,25,795 M2 and Total construction BUA 4,26,423.56 M2 out of Total Construction BUA of 1,58,38,082 M2 (BUA of 2,38,757.61 M2 + BUA of 1,87,665.95 M2).
					Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, provide STP and composting facility for the treatment Sewage and wet garbage respectively.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-I & II) for residential buildings at Sectors R2, R6, R7, School building and fire station and Renewal of Consent to Operate for Sector R3 & R4 and amalgamation of both having Total plot area of 22,25,795 M^2 and Total construction BUA 4,26,423.56 M^2 out of Total Construction BUA of 1,58,38,082 M^2 (BUA of 2,38,757.61 M^2 + BUA of 1,87,665.95 M^2 by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall operate the STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall install organic waste digester along with

					 composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098138	NSL Sugars Ltd, Unit-III, Jay Mahesh 85 & 86 Pawarwadi Majalgaon	NOT APPROVED 1 st Operate for 100 KLPD molasses base Distillery.		Committee noted that Industry has applied for Consent to 1st operate for 100 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Also noted that, for the storage of spent wash, industry has provided three lagoon of storage capacity 5 days, 20 days and 30 days and for the treatment of spent wash, they have provided Bio- methanation followed by MEE and composting on 8.0 Acers of land.
					Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for 100 KLPD distillery unit on 07.06.2017. Also noted that, as per SRO's remark the erection work of plant and machinery is yet to be completed.
					In view of above, it was decided to keep in abeyance till completion of plant and machinery about 100 KLPD molasses base distillery unit.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098089	SADGURU SRI SRI SAKHAR KARKANA LTD.	APPROVED 1st Consent to	31.08.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate for Molasses base distillery unit of 55 KLPD.
	0000098089	231/232 Rajewadi Atpadi	Operate for Distillery		Committee noted that PP obtain Consent to Establish on 29.01.2016 & Environmental Clearance on 07.08.2020.
					The erection & installation work of plant & machineries are almost completed. for the treatment of industrial effluent industry has provided Bio-digester system followed by Multi Effect Evaporation system followed by Bio-composting. The distillery has provided 5.0 Acer compost yard with RCC and HDPE Sheet for bio-Compost with leachate collection system as per CREP Norms.
					The industry has also provided 30 days capacity lagoons with

					HDPE lining as per CREP guidelines.
					The industry has installed 1 no's of bagasse fired Boilers having capacity 30 TPH, with common stack height 72.0 mtr & ESP as APC, system the installation work of ESP is in progress.
					The industry has generated hazardous waste Cat.20.3 Distillation Residues-300.0 Kg/A, same is mixed with bagasse & used as a fuel into boiler.
					Committee further noted that Industry has issued purchase order for installation of online monitoring system (i.e PTZ Camera -2 no's and flow meter-2 no's).
					In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to operate for 50 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery after verification report from SRO regarding completion of expansion work with pollution control system, by imposing following conditions;
					Unit shall extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098170	TIRUMALAA DAAIRY LIMITED 406/407 NIMBHORE	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent	30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with additional production quantity, increase in capital investment and with change in name.
		PHALTAN			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent was in the name of Swaraj India Industries Ltd. PP has submitted ROC of change in name. PP has provided ETP and soak pit for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage and treated effluent used on land for gardening. Also provided bag filter/ Wet Scrubber System to Bagasse fired Boiler and stack to the DG set.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent in the name of Tirumalaa Daairy Ltd for the imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall apply separately for consent to establish for additional product. 2. PP shall submit NOC of CGWA within three months. 3. PP shall submit justification about increase in CI within a month. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5 Lakh towards O & M of PCS. Also it was decided to call the report from SRO about current construction status of expansion. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098693	Mercedes-Benz India Private Limited E3, MIDC Phase- III Village Kuruli & Nighoje, Chakan Khed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI and engaged in manufacturing of Assembly of Passenger Cars & Painting of Cars. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment followed by RO system. RO permit is reused in paint booth & reject sent to STP for further treatment. PP has provided two STPs & treated sewage used for gardening purpose. Out of five ETP outlet JVS results two are exceeds the consented norms. Also all the five STP outlet JVS results are within the consented norms.

				 emission sources i.e. hot water generator, oven, paint booth, DG sets etc. and has provided water curtains as APC to paint booths. Committee noted that, PP has increased CI for modernization and has apply for Consent to establish for modernization. In view of above it was decided to grant of renewal of consent without increase in CI by extending existing BGs and by imposing following condition; Industry shall submit plan for upgradation of ETP / improvement in the O & M of ETP. Industry shall separately apply for consent to operate for expansion.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091489	H-Energy Gateway Pvt Ltd No.36,37,39.53 JSW Jaigarh Port Limited Jaigarh	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to operate for LNG Terminal (6 MTPA FSRU) at JSW JAigarh port with on Board Regasification facility	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for LNG Terminal (6 MTPA FSRU at Jaigarh Port with on Board Regasification facility. Committee also noted, PP has obtained consent to Establish and Environment Clearance to this project. Also obtained EC and CRZ Clearance with change in name of H Energy to Western Concessions Pvt. Ltd. The sewage generated is proposed to treat in the existing STP. Committee also noted that there is no clarity about the facility to be equipped with on Board Regasification unit. In view of above, it was decided defer the case and call for the technical presentation. Also SRO shall submit the present status about reediness of the facility.

CONSENT-	M/S. KSH INFRA PVT LTD Plot No, P-5, Chakan Industrial Area, Phase-II, Village. Khalumbare, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune-	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for Expansion along with Renewal of existing Consent to	30/09/2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for Expansion along with Renewal of existing Consent to Operate for Multimodal Logistic & Industrial Park having Total plot area of 1,52,000 M^2 and Total construction BUA 1,08,641.71 M^2 (Existing BUA of 1,05,395.94 M^2 + Expansion BUA of 3,245.77 M^2). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained C to E for
	410501.	Operate		 In view of above, it was decided to grant of 1st Consent to Operate for Expansion along with Renewal of existing Consent to Operate for Multimodal Logistic & Industrial Park having Total plot area of 1,52,000 M² and Total construction BUA 1,08,641.71 M² (Existing BUA of 1,05,395.94 M² + Expansion BUA of 3,245.77 M²) by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall not allocate the area/ plot to the trade effluent generating industry. 2. Individual industry in the park in existing and proposed building will be responsible for obtaining their Consent to Establish and Operate separately from MPCB. 3. Applicant shall operate common pollution control infrastructure facility and ensure that the individual industries/units shall enter into MOU with Industrial park to ensure operation and maintenance of the common STP, OWC and other assets. 4. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 5. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be used on own land for gardening/irrigation purpose within premises. 6. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards

17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098438	Bennett Coleman & Co Ltd., Plot no 4 TTC Industrial are Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.11.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Printing of newspapers, Times of India, Economics Times, Navbharat Times and Maharashtra Times -7100 Lacs Nos/Year. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same activity and qty. PP has p provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent disposed in to CETP and treated sewage disposed on land for gardening. Provided stack to the DG set. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following condition. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and towards compliances of consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099263	ITC LIMITED B-27 MIDC, RANJANGAON, PUNE SHIRUR	APPROVED Renewal of consent for cigarettes and tobacco products with increase in CI	30.11.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of cigarettes -1701 Millions no / Month, Cut tobacco -4641 MT / Month, Mentholated foils -2808 Bobbins / Month and slit Bobbins -274 MT / Month. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same product and qty. PP has provided combined ETP/STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage and treated effluent is partly recycled, used on land for gardening and remaining sent to CETP.

					 In view of, it was decided to grant renewal of consent under Red category by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit justification about increase in CI within a month and submit BR and BG of Rs.2.0 Lakhs towards compliances of the same. 2. Industry shall provide water metering system and keep the record of raw water used, effluent generation, treated effluent recycle/used. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCS. 4. PP shall submit detailed water budget including qty of treated effluent recycled and sent to the CETP. 5. PP shall switch over to the cleaner fuel or shall provide adequate scrubbing system to FO fired boiler as per Board circular dated 05.02.2020. Consent shall be issued after receipt of Environmental Statement & additional consent fees from PP, if any.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097446	City Corporation Limited - Amanora Park Town (Phase- 2) Hadapsar, Pune S. No. 138,139,173,177,1 81,182,184,185,18 7 to 200, 242 to 245, Village. Sadesatranali & S. No. 111,113 to 121, Village. Manjari,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (part- II) for Phase-II	20/10/2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-II) for Phase-II of the Amanora Park Township Construction project having Total plot area of 2,10,170 M² out of Total Plot Area of 476 Acres i.e. 19,26,311 M² and Construction BUA 5,41,142.12 M². Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, provided STP and composting facility for the treatment of sewage and wet garbage respectively. Committee further noted that, as per letter issued by Env. Dept, GoM regarding Revalidation of EC No.

19th Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 21) dtd. 19.12.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

		Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.			J.12011/22/2005/IA dtd. 27/10/2005 under EIA Notification, 1994 clarifying therein that, if they have complied with the conditions of EC, no further revalidation is required and regarding revalidation of Consent to Establish, as per Board's Circular dtd. 19/06/2012 according to which Consent to Establish was granted to their project prior to 14/09/2006 and the same is valid till completion of the project. Hence not required revalidation of C to E.
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-II) for Phase-II of the Amanora Park Township Construction project having Total plot area of 2,10,170 M² out of Total Plot Area of 476 Acres i.e. 19,26,311 M² and Construction BUA 5,41,142.12 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate the STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098248	City Corporation Limited, Amanora Park Town. S. No. 138,139,173,177,1 81,182,184,185,18	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (part)	31/01/2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-I) for Township Construction project having Total plot area of 3,61,500 M ² out of Total Plot Area of 476 Acres i.e. 19,26,311 M ² and Construction BUA 6,91,864.50 M ²

7 to 200, 242 to	Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, provided STP
245, Village.	and OWC.
Sadesatranali & S.	
No. 111,113 to 121,	Committee further noted that, as per letter issued by Env.
Village. Manjari,	Dept, GoM regarding Revalidation of EC No.
Tal. Haveli, Dist.	J.12011/22/2005/IA dtd. 27/10/2005 under EIA Notification,
Pune.	1994 clarifying therein that, if they have complied with the
	conditions of EC, no further revalidation is required and
	regarding revalidation of Consent to Establish, as per Board's
	Circular dtd. 19/06/2012 according to which Consent to
	Establish was granted to their project prior to 14/09/2006 and
	the same is valid till completion of the project. Hence not
	required revalidation of C to E.
	In view of above, it was decided to grant of Renewal of
	Consent to Operate (part) for Township Construction project
	having Total plot area of 3,61,500 M ² out of Total Plot Area of
	476 Acres i.e. 19,26,311 M ² and Construction BUA
	6,91,864.50 M ² by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS
	exceedance by imposing following conditions.
	1. PP shall operate the STP properly to achieve the
	treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter
	BOD-10 mg/lit.
	2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for
	secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-
	conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and
	remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or
	connected to local body sewer line with water metering
	system.
	3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with
	composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the
	treatment of wet garbage.
	4. PP shall Top-up BG to the sum of Rs. 25 Lakh towards
	compliance of O & M of Pollution Control System and
	compliance of Consent conditions

21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098599	Shrinivas Engineering Auto Components Pvt. Ltd.,Plot No. A-24 Talegaon MIDC (Phase- IV) Maval, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent. PP has obtained EC dtd.18.07.2007 and also obtained revised Environmental clearance dtd.29.09.20214 for grey iron nodular iron casting componnets-170000MT/Yr & mechanized casting- 36000MT/Yr. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP,
					Treated effluent disposing for gardening and not recycling as per consent condition. Out of six JVS results of ETP outlet four are exceeding the consented limit Also out of six JVS results of STP outlet one is exceeds consented limit.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided Dust collectors are APC to sand plant & knock out machine no.1 & 2, Sand cooler, Sand dryer 1 & 2, shot blasting and sand grinder. Also provided common cyclone with fume extraction system to furnace 02 nos(12 Tone each capacity) and Furnace 04 nos(5 Tone each capacity). Out of four JVS result of stack monitoring one is exceeds the consented limit. AAQM result are exceeds for RSPM parameter. PP has installed 02 nos CAAQM stations within factory premises (one at HT room & second one is at main entry gate).
					Committee further noted that, There is NGT case pending vide original application no.39/2019(WZ)(I.A. 54/2019) against said industry at Hon'ble NGT, Pune bench regarding air pollution.
					In view of above it was decided to grant of renewal of consent by imposing following conditions;
					 By forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount. This consent is issued subject to order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT in application No. 39/2019.

22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097900	Emitec Emission Control Technologies India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No.B- 2 Talegaon Industrial Area Phase-II, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st consent to part-II Operate and amalgamation with renewal	31.12.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate Part-II and amalgamation with renewal of part-I for manufacturing of FRA (Furl Rail Assy.), NOx Sensor, HTS (High Temperature Sensor), ACV (Actuator), CTS (Coolant Temperature Sensor), KS (Knock Sensor) Cable, KS (Knock Sensor)Integrated, FDM/FSU (Fuel Supply Unit)ASSY., Fuel Pump ASSY. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent generated as cooling tower blowdown is treating in the STP. treated sewage is recycled for flushing purpose to the maximum extent and remaining discharged on land for gardening. JVS results of STP outlet collected on 23.11.2020 report not yet submitted. Committee further noted that, PP has DG set 05 nos with acoustic enclosure to each, Shot blasting machine with dust collector system, Fire Hydrant- Diesel Engine Testing with stack. The installation work of machinery were found in progress during recent visit, whereas unit has submitted that they have completed the installation of plant and machinery. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st operate Part-II and amalgamation with renewal of part-I by extending existing BGs. Consent shall be issued after obtaining SRO verification report regarding completion of the machinery installation work, details regarding the metallic substances and obtaining additional consent fees, if any
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099798	JSW Steel Coated Products Limited 176 178 180 183 184 161 162 271 272 214 217 225 VPO: Vasind,	DEFERRED 1st consent to Operate with increase in CI and production quantity along		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to Operate with increase in CI and production quantity along with amalgamation with existing consent and engaged in manufacturing cold rolled coils, sheets and zinc coated products Galvanised & Galvalume, Colour coated Products and Power Generation.
		Sarmal, Pali, Tal. Shahapur, Dist.	with amalgamation		Committee also noted that PP's submission that, due to

		Thane	with existing consent		 change in manufacturing process from batch to continuous for pickling and cold rolling, the production quantities and CI of proposed expansion increased. PP has completed installation of continuous pickling line & tandem cold rolling mill (PLTCM). Erection of continuous galvanising line (CGL-3 & CGL-4) is in progress. Work of installation of colour coated products found in progress. PP submitted that same will be completed up to 20 Jan 2021. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP comprising of primary, secondary, tertiary along with UF, RO and MEE to achieve ZLD and MBR based STP, treated sewage used on land for gardening. Industry has also provided ARP for regeneration of pickled acid. JVS results found within consented norms. Committee noted that some of the work of installation of plant and machinery still incomplete. In view of above it was decided defer the case and call the PP for presentation regarding change of process, details regarding increase of emissions, effluent and hazardous waste due to increase of expansion quantities. SRO Kalyan-III is directed to submit the present status of the production details and completion of plant and machineries for expansion also submit the monitoring for acid mist in the
24	MPCB-	M/s.KOLHAPUR	APPROVED	Up to	process stack Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish
	CONSENT- 0000098099	ZILLA SAHAKARI DUDH UTPADAK	Consent to Establish for	commissioning of the unit or 5 years	for production of additional Milk products.

		SANGH LTD., B-1 PART-I,PART- II MIDC GOKUL SHIRGAON GOKUL SHIRGAON KARVEER	expansion. i.e. for additional production qty	period whichever is earlier	Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent for the existing milk products. The additional effluent will be treated in the in existing ETP and treated effluent is partly reuse for washing purpose and remaining used on land for gardening / irrigation purpose. PP has provided cyclone dust collector and bag filer as a APCs to exiting boiler which will be use for additional production. In view of , it was decided to grant consent to Establish for additional products by imposing BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099739	LIEBHERR CMCtec India Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 196- 199, Dhaygudewadi, NH-9 Pune Solapur Road,Tal- Daund, Dist. Pune, 412203	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Opreate	31.12.2024	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of 1. Tower Crane 450 Nos./Y & 2. Liebherr Components Fabrication Engineering 25000 Nos./Y. Also stopped production of truck Mixer & Batching Plant. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent is Nil and provided STP for sewage treatment treated effluent utilized for on land gardening purpose. JVS result of STP outlet are within the consented limit. Committee further noted that, PP has Shot Blasting units provided bag filters as APCS. Dry type Paint Booth with filters as APCS and DG Sets with acoustic enclosures. Industry has obtained NOC of CGWA. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of 1. Tower Crane 450 Nos./Y & 2. Liebherr Components Fabrication Engineering 25000 Nos./Y by extending existing BG.

26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096908	M/s Advik Hi-Tech Pvt Ltd., Plot No. B- 5, MIDC Chakan, Phase-II, Vasuli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	NOT APPROVED 1 st consent to Operate with increase in CI along with renewal of exiting consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion with increase in CI and along with renewal of exiting consent to operate under Red category. PP has consent in Green category for Automobile Components Assembly only after that obtained consent to establish for expansion for addition of surface coating activity i.e. Chromotising activity in existing set up under Red category. Committee also noted that, PP has installed machinery setup pre-treatment tanks & Chromotising tanks. Installation of scrubber to Chromotising section is in final stages of completion. PP has not yet completed installation of ZLD system as per consent to establish condition. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP and also has existing MBBR based STP and treated sewage disposed for flushing and gardening. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent as industry has made pre-mature application also not installed ZLD system and has increased CI by Rs. 24.59 Cr without prior permission from the Board.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099260	Castrol India Ltd., Plot Nos. A-8, A-9, A-13 & A-14, MIDC, Patalganga Industrial Area, Patalganga, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of new building for Office, Laboratory and Canteen. Committee also noted that existing Consent to Operate is valid up to 31/08/2025 and additional 0.5 CMD Laboratory utensil washing effluent will be treated in existing ETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of new building for Office, Laboratory and Canteen on total plot area 9,000 M ² for total construction BUA 2,500 M ² at adjacent plot nos. A-9 & A-13.

28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100333	Sudarshan Jeans Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. T-2 Plot No. T-2, ,Five Star MIDC,Kagal- Hathanangle, Tal- Kagal, Dist- Kolhapur Kagal	APPROVED 1st Consent to operate with amalgamation of consent	31.01.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate with amalgamation of consents for the manufacturing of Denim Fabrics and finished Towel products. Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent to operate for the existing products and obtained consent to establish for additional products. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. PP has provided ZLD system and treated sewage is disposed on land for gardening. Analysis results of JVs are within limit. PP has provided multicyclone dust collector to boiler sections, dust collector to Thermic fluid heater and stacks to DG set. Analysis results of JVS of air are within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate with amalgamation by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall extend existing BGs.
					consent shall be issued after receipt of detailed information about qty, treatment and disposal of dye bath effluent and additional consent fees from PP if any.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099863	Gabriel India Limited., 29th Milestone, Pune Nashik Road, Village Kuruli, Tal:- Khed, Dist:- Pune 410501	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for manufacturing of Telescopic Front Fork Casting : 15,15,400 Sets/Annum. Committee also noted that, PP has existing ETP of adequate capacity. Treated effluent is recycled in the process and also proposed for ZLD system with RO, UV followed by MEE & ATFD. PP has existing STP and treated domestic sewage is used for gardening purpose within industry premises. Out of five JVS results for ETP outlet three are exceeding the

					 consented norms and two are within consented limit, Also out of five JVS results for STP outlet three are exceeding the consented norms and two are within consented limit Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to capacity utilization of existing melting furnaces and proposes to provide Tag Rag exhaust duct, Paint booth Exhaust duct, WDO Exhaust Duct, Fume Exhaust Duct, Accelerated Paint dry Oven Exhaust and ZLD boiler. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Telescopic Front Fork Casting: 15,15,400 Sets/Annum by forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and by imposing following condition; PP shall ensure the environmental compliance of their vendors and sub vendors as the final liability is lies on the PP as principal employer.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097310	PMAY Housing Scheme CIDCO, Plot No.07, Sector- 1A, Kharghar Station Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of 17 Nos. Residential Building construction under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY). Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC and proposed to send 1,112 KLD sewage to CIDCO's 70 MLD Nodal STP at Sector 15, Kharghar for treatment & disposal. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of 17 Nos. Residential Building construction under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) on total plot area 63,607.160 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 1,81,852.11 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall make arrangements for collection & pumping

					 of the domestic effluent for sending to CIDCO's 70 MLD Nodal STP at Sector 15, Kharghar for treatment & disposal. 2. PP shall ensure to achieve treated domestic effluent BOD standards 10 mg/l. 3. PP shall recycle/ reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining for construction activities till commissioning and/ or on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water with water metering system. 4. PP shall install Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions. 6. PP shall carry out traffic impact assessment of the proposed development Consent shall be issued after verification that Nodal STP is having adequate capacity to take up hydraulic load of project.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100518	The Panchmahal District Co-op Milk Producers Union Ltd., Plot no. 6, G- 20, 21, 22, 23, & 24 Part C Taloja MIDC Taloja, Panvel	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion i.e. additional Milk products	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied consent to establish for expansion i.e. for increase in existing milk products and new products with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent for the existing products. PP has proposed to install additional equipment's for additional products. The additional trade effluent will be treated in existing ETP and treated effluent will be disposed into CETP. Analysis results of JVS of effluent are within the limit. PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage and it is in trial stage. PP has provided Online monitoring system at outlet of ETP. Also provided Stack to hot water

32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098147	CIDCO, Plot No. 01, Taloja, Sector- 39, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier	 generator and DG sets. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for additional new products and increase in existing products by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall 100% recycle additional trade effluent. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5 Lakhs towards compliances of consent to establish conditions. 3. PP shall submit action plan for improvement and performance of ETP within a month. Consent shall be issued subject to outcome of legal action related to non-compliances. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of 56 Nos. Residential Building construction for EWS under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY). Committee further noted that PP has obtained EC and proposed to send 8,116 KLD sewage to CIDCO's 50 MLD Nodal STP at Sector 37, Taloja for treatment & disposal. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. In view of above, we may consider the case and grant Consent to Establish for construction of 56 Nos. Residential Building construction for EWS under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) on total plot area 1,66,503.28 sq.

33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100846	GANGA KASHI COVID HOSITAL SHAKUNTALA LAWN, OPP. OF VIDYA NIKETAN SCHOOL, NAGPUR ROAD, CHANDRAPUR, DIST- CHANDRAPUR	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization f	 Nodal STP at Sector 37, Taloja for treatment & disposal. 2. PP shall ensure to achieve treated domestic effluent BOD standards 10 mg/l. 3. PP shall recycle/ reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining for construction activities till commissioning and/ or on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water with water metering system. 4. PP shall install Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions. 6. PP shall carry out traffic impact assessment of the proposed development Consent shall be issued after verification that Nodal STP is having adequate capacity to take up hydraulic load of project. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for 380 nos of beds and for plot area 1312.27 M² and BUA-380 M². Committee also noted that, Chandrapur municipal corporation has issued letter dated 13.10.2020 to this hospital for the providing temporary shed. PP has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. This hospital is already in operation. In view of above, it was decided to deferred Consent and to call PP for the technical presentation.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100375	Synergy Green Industries Limited C-18 C-18, Five	NOT APPROVED Consent to	 Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of CI, SGI & Steel casting.

		Star MIDC Kagal Kagal	Establish for expansion	It was also noted that proposed expansion required Environment Clearance, subsequently PP has applied for the same & ToR is obtained. Committee further noted that existing plant consent is valid up to 31.05.2023, the trade effluent generation is nil, provided STP to treat the domestic effluent and APCS to control air emission. Also noted that PP has proposed provide APCs including Fume extraction system followed by cassette type dust collection system, however not submitted designed details of the same. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100486	Maxion Wheels Aluminum India Pvt Ltd., Plot No IP - 45 Khed City, Village Kanhersar, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	NOT APPROVED Renewal with decrease in Cl	 PP for presentation on existing and proposed pollution control system adopted /to be adopted. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent with decrease in Cl for manufacturing of Aluminium Alloy Wheels: 1,50,000 Nos/Year (1800 MT/A). Committee also noted that, Industry has installed ETP with primary and tertiary treatment of capacity 120 CMD. Treated effluent is used for gardening purpose. whereas as per consent condition industry has to install ZLD system, also industry is situated in the Khed SEZ and board has also permitted SEZ only for ZLD units. PP has installed STP and Treated domestic sewage used for gardening purpose within industry premises. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Fume extraction system as APCs to Natural gas fired Primary Aluminium Ingot Melting Furnace and Aluminium Chip Melting Furnace, also wet scrubber is provided to paint shop. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation/hearing regarding not providing ZLD.

 0000098384 Sector No. 50 & 52, Kamothe (Khandeshwar Station Creek), Navi-Mumbai. Station Creek), Navi-Mumbai. Committee also noted that PP has obtained to send 1227 KLD sewage to CIDCO's 35 M Sector 37, Taloja for treatment & disposal. Committee further noted that PP has protomosting facility for the treatment of Biode or construction of 18 Nos. of Residentia Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) o 63,607.106 M². for total construction BUA imposing the following conditions; PP shall make arrangements for col of the domestic effluent for sending and construction activities till commissioni for gardening purpose by providir arrangements for fresh water & recy with water metering system. PP shall composing facility for differing and a construction activities fill composing facility for gardening purpose by providir arrangements for fresh water & recy with water metering system. PP shall composing facility for differing and a construction set of resh water & recy with water metering system. PP shall composing facility for fill composing facility for Biodegradable waste and compost used as manure for gardening. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh to of EC & C2E conditions. PP shall carry out traffic impact as proposed development 	d EC and proposed MLD Nodal STP at oposed to provide legradable waste. consent to Establish al buildings under on total plot area 1,81,852.11 M ² by ollection & pumping o CIDCO's 35 MLD eatment & disposal. d domestic effluent apply remaining for ning and/ or on land ing dual pumping ycled treated water for the treatment of obtained shall be
---	--

37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098361	CIDCO, Plot No. 2, Sector –39, Mansarovar, Navi- Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of project or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of 11 Nos. of Residential buildings & 70 Nos. of Shops under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY). Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC and proposed to send 706 KLD sewage to CIDCO's 35 MLD Nodal STP at Sector 37, Taloja for treatment & disposal.
					Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste.
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of 11 Nos. of Residential buildings & 70 Nos. of Shops under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) with C.I. Rs. 251 Crs on total plot area 96,862.94 M². for total construction BUA 9,40,370.75 M² by imposing the following conditions; PP shall make arrangements for collection & pumping of the domestic effluent for sending to CIDCO's 35 MLD Nodal STP at Sector 37, Taloja for treatment & disposal. PP shall ensure to achieve treated domestic effluent BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle/ reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining for construction activities till commissioning and/ or on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water with water metering system. PP shall install Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions.
38	MPCB- CONSENT-	Konecranes and Demag Private	APPROVED 1st consent to	30.04.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for Expansion with amalgamation of existing consent
		Demay i fivate			

	0000097619	Limited Plot No. D 16 Plot No. D 16, Jejuri MIDC, Taluka – Purandar, Pune 412303 Purandar	operate and amalgamation		 and change in name for mfg. of 1.Standard Duty Industrial Cranes 800 Nos./Year, 2. Heavy duty industrial Cranes 300 Nos./Y, 3.Industrial Jib Cranes 216 Nos./Y, 4.Runway Rails 50000 Mtrs./Y, 5. Assembly of Light lifting Cranes 500 Nos./Y Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent is Nil and has provided STP for the treatment of domestic sewage, treated sewage utilized for on land gardening purpose. JVS of STP outlet is within the consented limit. Committee further noted that, PP has existing has Paint Booth and Primer Mach provided with filters as APCS. AS per expansion PP has installed another 2 Nos. of Paint Booths with filters as APCS. PP has also Shot Blasting with dust collection system and also installed another Shot Blasting unit with dust collection system APCS. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for Expansion with amalgamation of existing consent and change in name for mfg. of 1.Standard Duty Industrial Cranes 800 Nos./Year, 2. Heavy duty industrial Cranes 300 Nos./Y, 3.Industrial Jib Cranes 216 Nos./Y, 4.Runway Rails 50000 Mtrs./Y, 5. Assembly of Light lifting Cranes 500 Nos./Y by imposing following conditions; 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate granted by the Board vide no. Consent No. 1.0/BO/CACCell/UAN No.:-0000027996- 17/CAC-1805001792, dated 30/05/2018. It was also decided to release the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh obtained towards compliance of consent to optimize of activities optimized
39	MPCB-	Hotel -Adlabs	APPROVED	Up to	towards compliance of consent to establish conditionsCommittee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of
	CONSENT- 0000098543	Entertainment Limited, S. Nos. 69, 70/2, 70/3, 70/4,	Renewal of Consent to	31.08.2021.	Consent to Operate for hotel activity including swimming pool & laundry activity with 287 nos. of rooms.

		70/5, 70/6, 70/7, Vadval village, Off Mumbai Pune Express highway, Khopoli Pali Raod, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	Operate		 Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP & Composting facility. Committee further noted that PP has provided OCEMS at STP outlet and JVS results dtd. 30/07/2019 & 11/09/2019 are found within Consented standard. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for hotel activity including swimming pool & laundry activity on total plot area 33,861.77 sq. mtrs. for total construction BUA 23,731.53 sq. mtrs. with 287 nos. of rooms by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate and maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and 100% recycle treated effluent for Secondary purpose such as cooling tower make up, firefighting, etc. and for utility purposes with water metering system. 2. PP shall operate & maintain STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l and recycle treated sewage for toilet flushing and gardening. 3. PP shall operate Composting facility and utilize compost obtained as manure for gardening within premise. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101733	MMP INDUSTRIES LTD., Plot No. D 15/2, D 16 MIDC UMRED Tal. UMRED, Dist.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	UP TO CoU or five years whichever	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of printed aluminium foil. It was also noted that existing part operate consent is valid up to 30.09.2023, the industrial effluent generation from this

		Nagpur.		is earlier	 proposed expansion is Nil & PP has provided ETP & STP to treat the trade & domestic effluent generated from existing unit and provided APCs in the form of stack to existing unit. In view of above, it was decided to consider the consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of printed aluminium foil - 900 MT/A by imposing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. PP shall comply with the circular issued by the Board towards switching over to clean fuel in place of Furnace Oil. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101491	Dana India Pvt Ltd S.No.278 Hinjewadi Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	31.12.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in capital investment for MES for product quality tracing. PP is engaged in Manufacturing of automobile components with pre- treatment and painting activity. Committee also noted that, PP has decreased industrial effluent due to improvement in the operation of painting by proper training to the workers and by increasing coolant filtration frequency. Industry has ETP consisting of Primary and Tertiary treatment. Treated effluent is reuse in process to achieve ZLD. Also decreased Domestic sewage. Industry has provided STP and treated effluent is used on land for gardening purpose. JVS results out of three ETP results one is exceeds the consented norms and two are within the limit, and all the three STP results are exceeds the consented limit for BOD parameter. Committee further noted that, PP has provided exhaust system to phosphating section and provided Fume extraction system with filters to painting section.

10					Committee also noted that, RO Pune has issued SCN to the unit and PP has partially complied with the same. Committee also noted that PP had applied with increase CI for earlier 1 st consent to operate and, whereas obtained consent mentioning less CI. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of by considering earlier increase in CI by forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance. Consent shall be issued after obtaining detailed water budget from PP and verification report of compliance from the SRO and obtaining additional consent fees, if any
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102037	MMP INDUSTRIES LTD PLOT NO. D 15/2,D 16 MIDC AREA UMRED MIDC UMRED UMRED	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part)	UP TO 30.11.2023	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to operate (Part) for manufacturing of aluminium foil (Laminated/Unlaminated). It was also noted that C to E is valid up to 25.06.2024 & also applied C to E for expansion separately vide UAN No. 101733. Committee further noted that PP has provided ETP, STP & APCs. In view of above, it was decided to consider 1st C to O (Part) for manufacturing of aluminium foil (Laminated/Unlaminated) - 5500 MT/A with overriding effect on existing 1st C to O for the products such as aluminium powder atomized - 4800 MT/A, aluminium powder flake - 1800 MT/A by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit the EPR under Plastic Rules, 2016 towards generation of used laminated aluminium foil, if applicable. PP shall switch over to cleaner fuel or shall

					 provide adequate scrubbing system to furnace oil fired furnaces as per Boards circular vide dated 05.02.2020. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of PCS and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101436	Endurance Technologies Limited Plot No K226/2 MIDC Waluj, Gangapur, Aurangabad	APPROVED 1 st Operate expansion with amalgamation with existing consent	28.02.2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate expansion with amalgamation with existing consent. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent (existing IE- 5.5 CMD + expansion IE 16.5 CMD Total IE = 22 CMD) & for the same effluent treatment plant has been installed having capacity of 30 CMD. Existing domestic sewage - 41.4 CMD + expansion is -10.6 CMD Total = 52 CMD provided STP 100 CMD. Committee further noted that, PP has provided wet scrubbing system for anodizing section, dust collector followed bag filter for shot blasting and water curtain for paint shop. JVS results are within consented limit In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation with existing consent for products of Rotary Disc- 500000 nos./month, Disc Brake Assembly- 400000 nos./month, Three wheeler brake system-85000 Sets/ Month, Brake shoe- 300000 Sets/ Month, ABS modulator assembly- 50000 nos./month, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097273	GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE AND HOSPITAL, GONDIA NEHARU CHAWK, GONDIA,Gondiya (M CI),Gondiya	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 650 nos of beds and for plot area 4.42 Acres (17887.11 sq.mtrs) and BUA area - 6442.39 sq.mtrs	31.03.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for combine consent and BMW Authorization for 650 nos of beds and for plot area 4.42 Acres (17887.11 M ²) and BUA area -6442.39 M ² . Committee also noted that, this is Govt Hospital and earlier the name of this hospital was KTS Hospital. Earlier, PP has obtained BMW Authorization. PP has not provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. PP has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF for 100 nos of beds. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent and BMW authorization for 650 nos of beds by imposing condition of installation of STP and ETP within one year. Consent shall be issued after obtaining information of BMW generation, membership of 650 nos of beds and water budget, treatment scheme and mode of disposal. and additional consent fees from PP, if any.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101456	Pipeline Infrastructure Ltd., S. No. 189, Compressor Station-06, Jamgaon (V), Compressor Station-07, Navhre (V), Shirur (Tal), Pune (Dist.), & Compressor Station-08, Vaholi (V), Kalyan (Tal), Thane (Dist.),	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	Up to 31.12.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for 20,00,000 SCM/day Natural Gas transportation through metering & regulating stations at Compressor stations CS 07, Nhavre, Mainline Valve Stations MLV 19, Lohara, MLV 24, Shirgonda, MLV 25, Shikrapur & MLV 30, Musarane. Committee also noted that PP has provided Septic tank followed by Soak pit for the treatment of domestic effluent and industrial effluent generation is Nil. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for 20,00,000 SCM/day Natural Gas transportation through metering & regulating stations at Compressor stations CS 07, Nhavre, Mainline Valve Stations MLV 19, Lohara, MLV

19th Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 21) dtd. 19.12.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

		Barshi (Tal), Solapur (Dist.).			24, Shirgonda, MLV 25, Shikrapur & MLV 30, Musarane. Consent shall be issued after obtaining SRO's verification report about completion of erection works of Compressor Station & Mainline Valve Stations.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102100	Automotive Stamping & Assemblies Ltd. (ASAL) Gat No. 427 Juna Chakan, Medankarwadi Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	COU	Committee noted that, PP has existing consent in orange category applied for Sheet metal components & welded subassemblies – 5000 MT/M and now has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for manufacturing of Sheet metal components, welded and coated assemblies and sub-assemblies and moulds- 9000 MT/A. by using existing plant and machinery – capacity utilization and Additional activity of surface treatment i.e. Phosphating : 4000 MT/M.
					Committee also noted that, existing industrial effluent is Nil and proposed to install batch type ETP for the treatment of effluent generation from proposed activity. Treated effluent will be used for gardening purpose within industry premises. PP has existing STP and treated sewage is used for gardening purpose within industry premises. JVS collected but not yet submitted result.
					Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to provide scrubber as APC to Powder coating section.
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing following condition; 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101345	Bilt Graphic Paper Products Limited ,Unit Ashti Ashti	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent for		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of writing and printing papers- 5000 MT/M with decrease in CI.
			writing and printing paper with decrease		Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for same products and qty. PP has provided ETP and soak pit for

			in Cl		the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent used on land and discharged into stream / River. Also provided ESP to FBC Boiler. Also noted that the unit is not in operation form July-2017. It was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation on compliances made along with ZLD plan.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098569	CIDCO, Plot No. 01, Sector- 28, at Fore court area of Khandeshwar Railway Station, Kamothe Node, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of project or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of 17 Nos. Residential Building construction, Multi-Level Car Park Building, Society Office, Community & Fitness Center under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY). Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC and proposed to send 775 KLD sewage to CIDCO's 35 MLD Nodal STP at Sector 37, Taloja for treatment & disposal. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of 17 Nos. Residential Building construction, Multi-Level Car Park Building, Society Office, Community & Fitness Center under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) on total plot area 44,716.51 M². for total construction BUA 1,52,274.68 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall make arrangements for collection & pumping of the domestic effluent for sending to CIDCO's 35 MLD Nodal STP at Sector 37, Taloja for treatment & disposal. 2. PP shall ensure to achieve treated domestic effluent BOD standards 10 mg/l. 3. PP shall recycle/ reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining for construction activities till commissioning and/ or on land for gardening purpose by providing dual

					 pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water with water metering system. 4. PP shall install Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions. 6. PP shall carry out traffic impact assessment of the proposed development.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102888	Sahakar Shiromani Vasantrao Kale S.S.K. Ltd., 943/1,947- 950,999/1,999/2,10 00-1005 Chandrabhaganaga r At.Post-Bhalwani Pandharpur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2021	 Committee noted that PP applied for Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD Sugar Unit 18 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted unit provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and provided ESP as air pollution control system to 50 TPH boiler. Unit was not in operation in last season. Committee further noted that PP provided Online monitoring system & submitted water balance and adequacy report from VSI. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent 3500 TCD Sugar Unit 18 MW Cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions. 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 12 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart.

Rev	iew Item	Imagica Adlab Ente rtainment Ltd, Khopoli Pali Road, Vadvali Khal	NOT APPROVED Extension for Consent	 Committee noted that PP has submitted the request letter for extension of consent validity without submitting consent fees. It was also noted that PP has obtained renewal separately for theme park & hotel activity including swimming pool & laundry
		apur Raigad	Validity	activity for the period up to 31.08.2020. Committee further noted that PP has requested that due to pandemic COVID-19, since March 2020, both the activity are completely shut down & since then they have not generated any revenues which leads to precarious financial condition. It was also noted that PP has submitted the application for renewal of consent for hotel activity vide UAN No. 98543. In view of above, it was decided to refer the request of PP to Environment, Department, Government of Maharashtra for guidance towards extension of consent validity without submitting fees during COVID pandemic situation.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.